April 26, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Ralph B. Guy, Jr., of Detroit, Michigan, to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District Judge for the Eastern District of Michigan. He will succeed Frederick W. Kaess who retired effective December 13, 1975.

Since 1970, Mr. Guy has been United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Michigan.

A biographical sketch is attached.

#

RALPH B. GUY, JR.

Born:

August 30, 1929

Detroit, Michigan

Legal Residence:

Michigan

Marital Status:

Divorced

2 children

Education:

1947-1953

University of Michigan B.A. (1951); LL.B. (1953)

Bar:

1954

Michigan

Experience:

1953-1955

Private Practice of Law

Dearborn, Michigan

1955**–**1958 1958**–**1969

Assistant Corporation Counsel

Corporation Counsel

City of Dearborn, Michigan

1969-1970

1970 to present

Assistant U.S. Attorney United States Attorney

Eastern District of Michigan

Office:

817 Federal Building

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Home:

23336 Marshall

Dearborn, Michigan 48124